MacMichael, Mary

e
Subject: FW: Stipend Co-Curricular Club
Attachments: Schedule D Stipend List 2023-2024.docx

From: Kerr, Lauren <lkerr@gpsd.us>

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 10:50 AM

To: MacMichael, Mary <mmacmichael@gpsd.us>
Subject: RE: Stipend Co-Curricular Club

Thanks, Mary, for the information...

Here is the list of Advisors and Stipends for the 2023-2024 school year. Craig wanted me to get it over to you for the July
Board meeting. Let me know if you need anything eise.



Club Name Advisor Name School Location/Description of Category Stipend
Club/Advisor(s)
Tyler Monaco Thomas E. Bowe Middle School Schedule D $1,216
Art Club
Building Men | Brad Fithian Thomas E. Bowe Middle School Schedule D $1,238
G.L.O.W Brittinee Garcia Thomas E. Bowe Middle School Schedule D $1,216
Green Team Lisa Montana Thomas E. Bowe Middle School Schedule D $1,280
Math Counts | Dr. Samantha Thomas E. Bowe Middle School Schedule D $1,547
Shoemaker
National Dr. Samantha Thomas E. Bowe Middle School Schedule D $1,238
Junior Honor | Shoemaker
Society
Renaissance | Dr. Samantha Thomas E. Bowe Middle School Schedule D $928
Shoemaker
Renaissance | Monte Willis Thomas E. Bowe Middle School Schedule D $928
Student Jordan Hess Thomas E. Bowe Middle School Schedule D $928
Council
Student llisa Noble Thomas E. Bowe Middle School Schedule D $928
Council
Music Club Hester Hasheian Thomas E. Bowe Middle School Schedule D $1,216
Yearbook Shannon Batten Thomas E. Bowe Middle School Schedule D $928
Yearbook Stacy Smith Thomas E. Bowe Middle School Schedule D $928




